APPENDIX 2

Mr and Mrs Hunter
62 The Brook,
Sutton,

Ely,

Cambs,

CBs 2QQ

Reference: Kebab Van, The Brooklands Centre

10/10/18

Dear Mr Broome,

Here we go again, this man is obviously not satisfied with what you have allowed him — he wants to
control The Brooklands Carpark all week long and flood the village with his kebabs.

He started trading approximately March 2018 for 3 nights per week. We have put up with the smell of
kebab meat drifting into our home on the hot summer evenings, so to have this all week long is not

fair.

I would like to ask you and your committee a question, put yourselves in our position and also our
neighbours — we own our own houses and have worked hard all our lives to buy them, what wouid
you feel like if a situation arose where the value of your home dropped by several thousand pounds

because of this kebab van close by?

You have a tot of power in your decision, please give us some thought too.

Yours Sincerely,

P.S Hunfer

S.E Hunter
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Stewart Broome

From: Wendy Foyle - .l

Sent: 24 September 2018 18:03

To: Licensing

Subject: Att Stewart Brooke Sutton Kebab Van
Categories: Stewart

Dear Stewart

We are writing to you once again with reference to the Kebab Van in Sutton. As residents immediately
effected by the van we are seriously disappointed by the proposed new application.

At the moment we tolerate the van because it is not there all the time and it’s limited opening times. We fill
that if the van becomes perminant all our previous fears will be realised.

These fears are as follows :-

Constant smells impacting on us enjoying our garden

Constant noise from people assembling at the van

Increased risk of vermin especially if it is sited there permanently

Increased noise if they stop using the Legion for power

Increased litter

Increased traffic and traffic noise

We feel that the van has been given an inch and now wants to take several miles.

Can we ask who in there right minds would want a Burger/Kebab van in ther back garden.

Yours sincerely

Wendy and Duncan Foyle
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